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From: imaad zuberi 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 10:47 PM
To: 'M. Al Rahbani'
Cc: 'Husam Jauhari'
Subject: RE: Hillary for America Contribution Form

Thank�you.�I�am�having�Clinton�people�issue�raiser�code�for�Sam�and�Kate�so�you�can�do�fund�raising�in�Middle�East�and�
London�

imaad�

From:�M.�Al�Rahbani� ��
Sent:�Friday,�April�17,�2015�2:55�PM�
To:�imaad�zuberi�
Cc:�Husam�Jauhari�
Subject:�Re:�Hillary�for�America�Contribution�Form�

Dear�Imaad,�

Please�see�attachment.�

From:�imaad�zuberi� �
Date:�Friday,�17�April�2015�06:59�
To:�"M.�Al�Rahbani"� �
Subject:�FW:�Hillary�for�America�Contribution�Form�

Mohammed- 

This is time sensitive. Can you please get this done? I will get you code issued for Clinton Campaign. 

Thanks 
imaad 

Please see attached form for Hillary Clinton for President 2016. Please do $2,700 for you and $2,700 for your 
wife for total of $5,400. This is important and time sensitive. This is just the start this is why low dollar 
amounts. The high dollar amounts will come later. 

Please fill out the form and fax to me: +1.213.908.2174 or scan and email it to me at: 
 

I will make sure you meet Hillary at the next convenient event for you or when she goes to your city or town. 

imaad 


